


Section 4. Department and Course Codes (Completed by University Academic Affairs)

Current New
Change in University Department Code to  No Change
Change in CIP Code 54.0102 to No Change

BHSU Approval:

From: "Siewert, Daluss"

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 5:36 PM

To: "Murphy, James", "Kirk, Kelly"

Cc: "Garst-Santos, Christi", Dale Potts

Subject: RE: [EXT] Course modification proposal
Dr. Murphy,

We have no concerns with what you propose below. If you proceed with this request, please send us a copy of the course
modification forms and we would be happy to run this through our curriculum process for formal approval.

Daluss

Daluss J. Siewert, Ph.D.

Chair, School of Mathematics & Social Sciences
Professor of Mathematics

Black Hills State University

1200 University Street, Unit 9003

Spearfish, SD 57799-9003

Phone: 605-642-6209

NSU Approval:

From: "Grettler, David"

Date: Thursday, January 30, 2020 at 2:07 PM
To: "Murphy, James"

Subject: RE: Course mod proposal

James:

No objection from NSU. Let me know when/if this re-numbering occurs. Also, I’ve taught U.S. Env. History for years
at NSU including a stand-alone online course. 1’d love to talk with someone else teaching it.

Best,
Dave Grettler

Prof. of History
NSU



